CSKUTCH

“TELECOMMUNICATION PRODUCTS TO SOLVE TELECOMMUNICATION PROBLEMS”

Drag and Drop Instructions for D-11
8/8/07

1. Open Email software and select the email from your Dealer and locate the attached
MP3 audio file..
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Drag & Drop Instructions
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ark's
SNechx 1- OCpen email to full screen.
(5 Outhox Z- Insert DL-11 U3E Flash Drive into USE port on
£3 Phones 2 computer
- 3- PRight *Click” on the attached MP3 file on the email.
d Mail 4- Select TSAVE AS” from the menu.
S5— When “3AVE A" Window appears, select the “3AVE IN:”
atalendar box and select the USE Flash Drive. It is usually
labeled “REMCOVAELE DRIVE *~
g ] Contacts 6— Right “Click” on the older MP3 file in the main
window, and select “DELETE".
V-  Select TSAVE” on the "SAVE AS” window.
8- ©On the hottom tool bhar on your Desktop, select the
_J i @ » THAFELY REMCVE HARDWARE” icon (green arrow), then click
3 Tkems
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Audio File (.MP3)

n - Message (Plain Text)
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From: 0 shutch frders [orders@skutchelectranics. com] Sent: Wed 8/8[2007 9:44 AM
To! Mark Crawfford
(=3

Subject: RE: Mefh Promation On Hold Production

Attactments: G Christmas.mp3 (529 kE); ) _AWG certification_.txk (270 B}

Eob,

I have attached your new POH Production to this email. Please update your production by following the instructions
below. If you have any guestions, please contact me. Thenk you.

Hark
Skutch Electronics
(916) 786-5136

L L T
Drag & Drop Instructions

AR R R R TR RERAE

1- Open email to full screen.

z- Insert DL-11 USE Flash Drive into USE port on computer

3- Right “Click” on the attached MP3 file on the email.

4- Select “SAVE ASY from the menu.

5- When “SAVE 43" Window appesrs, select the “SAVE IN:” hox and select the USB Flash Drive. It is usually labeled

“REMOVAELE DRIVE ~

6- Right “Click” on the older MP3 file in the main vindow, and select “DELETE”.

7- Select “SAVEY on the “SAVE AS” window.

§- On the bottom tool bar on your Desktop, select the “SAFELY REMOVE HARDUARE” icon (green arrow), then click on Safely

Remove USE Mass Storage Device

9- FRemwove USB Flash drive and re-insert it back in the DL-11. That’s it

No virus found in this outgoing message.

Checked by AVG Free Edition.

Version: 7.5.476 / Virus Datsbase: 269.11.6/941 - Release Date: 5/7/2007

4:06 PH

2. Insert the DL-11 USB Flash Drive into a USB port on your computer.
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3- Right “Click” on the attached MP3 file on the email.

4- Select “SAVE AS” from the menu.

New Promotion
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From; "? Skukch Orders [orders@skukchelectronics, com] Sent: Wed B/8/2007 9:44 AM
To! Mark Crawford
Ce

Subject:  RE: New Promation ©On Hold Production

Attachments: 1§ M. ] e carkification_ ket (270 B)
| open .

Bab, J Print |

I hawve attached your

Remove action to this email. Please update your production by following the instructions

helow. If wou have any ¢~ lease contact me. Thank you.
Zuk
Copy

Hark
Skutch Electronics
{016) TEE-6156
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Dragy & Drop Instructions
R e LA E T T
1- Open email to full screen.
Z2- Insert DL-11 USE Flash Drive into UIE port on computer
3- Right *Click® on the attached MP3 file on the em=sil.
4- Zelect “3AVE A3” from the menu.
5- When ™S5AVE A453% Window appears, select the “S5AVE IN:* hox and select the USE Flash Driwve. It is usually labeled
“REMOVAELE DRIVE *
6- Right “Click” on the older MP3 file in the main window, and select “DELETE”.
7- Select “SAVEY on the ™SAVE A5” window.
8- On the bottom tool bar on your Desktop, select the ™SAFELY BREMOVE HARDWARE® icon (green arrow), then click on Safely
Remove USE Mass Storage Device.
9- ERemove U3SE Flash drive and re-insert it back in the DL-11. That’s it!
No virus found in this outgoing message.
Checked by AVG Free Edition.
Version: 7.5.476 / Virus Database: 269.11.5/941 - Release Date: 5/7/2007
4:06 PH

Page 3 of 7



5- When “SAVE ATTACHMENT” Window appears, select the “SAVE IN:” box and
navigate to the USB Flash Drive. It is usually labeled “REMOVABLE DRIVE ”. If you
see the file POHU.POD, you have the correct drive selected.
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6- Right ”Click” on the older MP3 file in the main window, and select “DELETE”.
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7- Select “SAVE” on the “SAVE ATTACHMENT" window.

Save Attachment
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8- On the bottom tool bar on your Desktop, select the “SAFELY REMOVE
HARDWARE” icon (green arrow), then click on Safely Remove USB Mass Storage

Device.
9- Remove USB Flash drive and re-insert it back in the DL-11. That’s it!

Safely Remove ICON
/
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